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4 Matilda Sanders by02 -PAB 
From: 
Sent: 
'To: 
Subject: 

/ 
3 Jackie Schindler 

Monday, March 24,2003 1 5 3  PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: See Below 
Filename I Path: See Below 

3/24/03 1:49:00 PM 

The following Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

Docket No. 030075-TC - PAA Order Gr;anting Certificate to Provide Pay Telephone Services 
030075.vsm1 

Docket No. 030070-TI - PAA Order Granting Certificate to Provide IXC Telecommunications Services 
030070-vsm 

Docket No. 0301 32-TC - Order Cancelling Pay Telephone Certificate 
0301 32-vsm 

Docket Nos.. 030043-TI & 030062-TI - F'AA Order Canceling IXC Telecommunications Certificates 
030043.vsm 

Docket No. 030073-TC - PAA Order Granting Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate due to Chapter 11 Bankruptcy 
030073.vsrn 
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IMatilda Sanders 

IFrom: 
Sent: 

Subject: 
'To: 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, April 16, 2003 3:lO PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notiice Submitted 

IDate and Time: 4/16/03 3:0'9:00 PM 

030043-Tl, 030062-Ti '030043CO.VSM 
030070-TI ~030070CO.VSM 
030073-TC 1030073CO.VSM 
030075-TC 1030075CO.VSM 
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